M iChaeI Ba ker We Make a Difference

INTERNATIONAL

September 30, 2020
City of Coachella Utilities Department
Attn: Castulo R. Estrada

53462 Enterprise Way
Coachella, CA 92236

Subject: Addendum No 4: Professional Additional Engineering Design Services for Water
Systems Consolidation of Mesquite Water Mutual Association, City Project No. W-32

Dear Mr. Estrada:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide the City of Coachella Utilities Department (CWA) with this

Addendum No. 4 cost proposal to provide professional engineering support during construction.

Construction services will be provided on a time and materials basis at the request of the City.

This addendum includes 90 hours for staff shown in the Table below.

The total amendment amount is: $19,400

We appreciate the opportunity to continue service to you and the City of Coachella and hope that this
proposal meets your approval. If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please contact Miles
Costanza at 951-506-2086,. Miles.Costanza@mbakerintl.com.

Sincerely,

Miles Costanza, PE
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Water Department Manager

40810 County Center Dr., Suite 200 | Temecula, CA 9259:
MBAKERINTL.COM
Office: 951.676.8042 | Fax: 951.676.7240



Addendum No 4, City Project No. W-32

FEE PROPOSAL

Total Direct/iRepro Total
Project Senior Project Survey Estimated Labor Subcontract Estimated
Manager Engineer Engineer CAD Field (2-person) Hours Cost Costs Fee
3 24500 | % 195.00 | 3 165.00 | § 295.00

1|{Construction Surveying 3 7 10 5 2 550.00 5 2 550.00
2|Construction Support 38 20 22 20 -] 16,840.00 -] 16,840.00
TOTAL AMOUNT: 38 20 25 7 90 5 19 0018 - S 19 00
TOTAL FEE] $ 19,400
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